10/7/23, 2:23 PM Dr. D.Y. Patil Vidyapeeth, Pune Mail - Bank of Maharashtra and Dr. D. V. Patil B-School * Education Loan Tie-ups

D p | ’ amit m <amit.m@dpu.edu.in>

Bank of Maharashtra and Dr. D Y Pat|I B- School Educkat4i‘6n( Loan Tié;ups

BOM D.Y. Pat|| <bfmgr1280@mahabank co.in> -
To: amit m <amit.m@dpu.edu.in> Sat, Oct 7, 2023 at 11:26 AM

Dear Sir,

We confirm that we have tie up with Dr DY Patil B School Thathwade Pune.

This tie up will be valid till 31°' December 2024,

Regards,

Branch Manager
Dr DY Patil College of Engineering Branch
Branch Code -1280

Bank of Maharashtra

From: amit m [mailto:amit. n@dpu.edu.in]

Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2023 11:04 AM

To: brmgr1280@mahabank.co.in

Subject: Fwd: Bank of Maharashtra and Dr. D. Y. Patil B-School : Education Loan Tie-ups

CAUTION: This is an External E-Mail. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.

-~ Forwarded message ---------
From: BM Lullanagar <brmgr1210@mahabank.co.in>
Date: Tue, 12 Jul, 2022, 1:36 PM
Subject: RE: Bank of Maharashtra and Dr. D. Y. Patil B-School : Education Loan Tie-ups
To: amit m <amit. n@dpu.edu.in>
Cc: Director B-School <director.bschool@dpu.edu.in>, Ravindra Bavaskar B-School <ravindra.bavaskar@dpu.edu.in>

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Thank you for contacting us and showing interest in education loan.
There is already a tie up has been made up with you and our Dr D Y Patil Branch. You may contact to that Branch directly.
£ mail id of above Branch is bom1280@mahabank.co.in and brmgr1280@mahabank.co.in

Contact No. of Branch Head of Dr. D Y Patil Bracnh is 9757029486 (Mr. Kalpesh Salunkhe)

tow: Description: Description: Descriphion: Description: Description: cid:inage001.jpg@01CD5ACO.6AA373D0

Branch Head
Bank of Maharashtra

LULLANAGAR BRANCH (1210)

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a2cadfa21d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 1 779075040443884626&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f:1779075040443884626
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Pune East Zone
:@*‘;ud:bmn-bgu gif

iw:rollow us @mahabank

From: amit m [mailto:amit. n@dpu.edu.in]

Sent: 09 July 2022 17:49

To: brmgr1210@mahabank.co.in

Cc: Director B-School; Ravindra Bavaskar B-School

Subject: Bank of Maharashtra and Dr. D. Y. Patil B-School : Education Loan Tie-ups

CAUTION: This is an External E-Mail. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe.

DPU_D.Y.Patil_Concept_Brochure_REV 03.pdf
Dear Sir / Madam,

Greetings from Dr. D. Y. Patil B-School!

Hope you are fine and doing well!

As per last discussion, we are sharing our institute details of Dr. D. Y. Patil B-School is a constituent of Dr. D. Y. Patil Unitech Society and Dr D.Y.
Patil Vidyapeeth (DPU) which has been declared a Category-I University by UGC under graded Autonomy Regulations, 2018 and ranked 46th in University
Category in India. DPU is also ranked the 1st Private University in Maharashtra by NIRF, UGC, HRD Ministry, India. Dr. D. Y. Patil B-School has recently been
honored with a couple of awards as, Times of India_ survey ranked us second as the “Best Emerging B-Schools” in India and Economic Times Now as
“Business School of the Year" award.

We have four Management Institutes under DPU, Pune.

Dr. D. Y. Patil B-School is an established and renowned business school in Pune, and since its inception has gained credibility for global quality education
with a wide range of specialisations in the field of management. Dr. D. Y. Patil B-School has an Industry-Institute partnership cell striving hard to bridge the
gap and foster effective interaction between Industries and the Institute and to impart quality education to inculcate the ri ght attitude and aptitude required
by the industry. We offering 2-Year Full - Time AICTE Approval PGDM program to our Students with various spicalization.

If any our student applying education loan from your reputed bank, Kindly sent us MOU letter and income criteria for salaried employee
person & Self -employee (business) person and supporting documents checklist, so our student is applying eduction loan for the same.

Please tind (Dr. D. Y. Patil B-School : Information Brochure here) for your further reference.

Anticipating your positive reply!

Sincere Regards,

Mr.Amit Mandavkar
0S8 / HR-Admin

Dr. D.Y. Patil B-School,
Mumbai - Bangalore Expressway by Pass,
Pune - 411033, Maharashtra, India.

Mobile:/+91-9923268707/020 6791 9526

email : amit.m@dpu.edu.in

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=a2cadfa21d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f: 177907504044 3884626 &dsqt="1&simpl=msg-f: 177907504044 3884626
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